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Tel: 08457 444888 Ext. 3233

10" May 2010

Mrs S. Garratt

Licensing Manager

Planning and Environment Services
The Council House,

Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove

Worcs, B60 2DF

Dear Mrs Garratt,

Proposed application for an order to prohibit alcohol Recreation Ground, Lyttleton
Avenue, Charford, Bromsgrove

At this time | cannot support the application for the order put forward by Clir. McDonald.

" This decision is based on the fact that analytical work for the past 12 months has identified
there were no incidents, let alone alcohol related incidents reported to the police concerning
this location.

| have also consulted the local policing officers that cover this area and nothing has been
brought to their attention, through any of their community engagement activities, that has
identified any issues at this location that are alcohol related.

If | can be of any further assistance or you.require any more information please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely

&

Julian Smith
Bromsgrove District Inspector
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